
I No.D.v-561/G/ B 9t 8
HP Forest Depaltment

Dated Chamba. the

From: Chief C-'onservator of Forests-
Chamba.

Lt'{ N,,clrrl offi cer-cum-APCCF
(fCA) O/o Pr. CCF I-lP Shimla.

'I'o:-

Subject: - Diversion of 9.3408 h:r. of forest lancl in favour of IIPSEBL Project
construction Division No.I Tissa Distt. Chamba tbr the construction of I-Iail
HEP (18 MW) within the jurisdiction of Churah l.'orest Division.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office EDS No. Ft. 48-517412020 (FCA) datecl 10.01.2021 on

the subject cited above.

2. In this connection. the obsen,ation raised b_v you rride letter uncler rel.erence have

been attended by the User Agency' as rvell as DFO Churah. the reply to the observations as

submitted by DFO Churah is furnished as under:-
b7

1. Necessary correction against online part-I has been done^ihe User Agency.

2. Necessary corrnection against online Part-tl nas Ueei"fi DFO Churah.

3. Densitl of'r'egetation asainst online Part-ll as u,ell as in hald copy has been made

by DFO Chrirah, the lrald copy of part-Il dul1' signed by DFO is enclosed

herewith.

4. It is submitted that in actual the density of vegetation over the proposed forest

land is 0.0425. but r,r,rongi1, it rvas mentionecl as 0.425. Norv" the same has been

corrected and hence no need to calculate ancl subntil the revised NPV bi1l.

5. Necessary correction in hard copy as u,eli as in l-rard copy has been made. The

part dr-rly signed by you is enclosed.

This is submitted for favor of your inlbrmation and necessary action please.

Encl : As atrove.
EJ _-

Chief Conservator of llorests,
Chamba Forest Circle, Cham
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